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From: james ridgeway_

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 07, 2010 1:32 PM

ro: i G

Subject: response fram fontenot

— On Wed, 4/7/10, CATHY FONTENOT _ wrote:

From: CATHY FONTENOT
Subject: Re: ridgeway mother Jones

To: "james ridgeway" W
Date: Wednesday, Aprit 7, , 2128

M. Ridgeway,

Once again, thanks for your interest. We have no inlerest in working with you at this time. once again, you've not
answered my request for you to send us questions so that we can ensure accuracy. Until such time, take care.

Cathy Fontenot

From: james ridgeway

Sent: 04/07/2010 11:20 AM MST
To: CATHY FONTENOT
Subject: ridgeway mother Jones

Dear Ms. Fontenot—-In past correspondence and on the phone you have referred to certain arrors
in my articles concerning Angola. Will you please specify for me in writing what these errors
are.Mother Jones is always ready to correct factual mistakes.But to date you have not set forth
these alleged crrors. Thank vou,

Sincerely,

James Ridgeway

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the
addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person),
you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this
message and notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your
employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and
other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Louisiana
Department of Public Safety and Corrections - Corrections Services shall be understood as
neither given nor endorsed by i,

4/14/2010



